MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ LEXINGTON

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton and the Urban County Council
FROM: Devine Carama
DATE: January 28", 2022

SUBJECT:  Accept Donation for “BE the Change” Scholarship Program

Request: To accept a $10,000 donation from Central Bank for the “Be the Change” College
Scholarship administered through One Lexington.

Why are you requesting?

ONE Lexington & Galls, LLC are PROUD to present the “Be the Change" College Scholarship
Competition. An opportunity for a rising Bryan Station High School senior of color, who is
committed to attending a Kentucky college or university in pursuit of a bachelor's degree in
Criminal Justice or related field (police studies, social justice studies, pre-law, forensic science,
emergency medical care, fire protection, homeland security and more) to be awarded a $20,000
scholarship. Central Bank has stepped up to match Galls $10,000 donation this year.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? N/A/

Are the funds budgeted? N/A
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